STANDARD CERTIFICATION TO ACCOMPANY PREQUALIFICATION REGULATIONS SUBMITTED TO DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

A.
Applicability of Prequalification Regulations

1. Type of projects, goods or services regulations would apply to
B.
Status of Proposed Regulations: (check one)

New regulations



______________________________


Reestablishment of old regulations

______________________________

If reestablished, date last approved

by Director (provide prior approval 

letter)




______________________________

Amendment of existing regulations

______________________________

Date existing regulations approved
by Director (provide prior approval


      letter)




         ___________________________

C.
Summary of Proposed Regulations

Please provide all criteria which prospective bidders will be required to meet, and explain how said criteria is pertinent and reasonably related to the goods or services to be provided or performed.  Add additional sheets as necessary.

D.
Public Hearing on Prequalification Regulations

Date of public hearing



______________________________


Location of public hearing


______________________________


Date of advertisements of notice of


public hearing (attach copies of both 

advertisements)



______________________________


Date regulations were adopted

______________________________

Please summarize all comments made by citizens or prospective bidders at the public hearing on the proposed regulations.  Attach additional sheets as necessary.

Does the attached record of the proceedings and testimony completely and


accurately describe the testimony?  
List names of all members of governing

    Name

Vote
body voting yes, no, abstain or absent













____________________________________
____________________________________
____________________________________
____________________________________
____________________________________
____________________________________
____________________________________
____________________________________
____________________________________


E.   Other Prequalification Regulations
1. Please set forth any bid prequalification regulations that the applicant presently has in place, and the date said regulations were approved by the Director. (Provide prior approval letter(s).
2. Has any other prequalification regulation(s) been the subject of court action or written complaint by citizens, prospective bidders or vendors?  If so, briefly describe the situation.  Attach additional sheets as necessary.
F.
Do the proposed regulations:  (Circle One)


(a)
Contain any requirements which will


Yes

No



unnecessarily discourage full, free



and open competition?


(b)
Unnecessarily restrict the participation

Yes

No



of small businesses in the public bidding



process?


(c)
Create undue preferences?



Yes

No


(d)
Violate any provisions of the Local Public

Yes

No



Contracts Law (N.J.S.A. 40A:11-1 et seq.)



or any other law?


(e)
Contain any qualification requirement which

Yes

No



may be influenced by the race, religion, sex,



national origin, nationality or place of residence

or business of any prospective bidder?


(f)
Contain clearly stated objective standards or

Yes

No



criteria against which the answers to 



questions regarding financial capability,



equipment, work force, and previous experience



and other pertinent questions will be measured?

G.
It is hereby certified under penalty of law that all information contained on 


this form and on any additional attached material and on the record of the


proceedings of the public hearing are accurate and truthful to the best of


the knowledge of the undersigned.


SIGNED:


___________________________
_________________________________


(Clerk or Secretary to 

    Governing Body)


  (Presiding Officer of Governing Body)


___________________________
_________________________________


      (Print Full Name)

           

(Print Full Name)


___________________________
_________________________________



       (Date)


           

(Date)

